Wayne State University Libraries

Memorandum

TO: Patricia Breivik

FROM: Louise Bugg 02?4_....«.)

SUBJECT:  Horizon Enhancement Status Report
DATE: May 17, 1999

Here are the outstanding issues with DALNET’s Horizon enhancements that we still need
Lana Porter’s help to get resolved. Harry Masek has begun providing the DALNET
Steering Committee with a monthly status report. His first report was on May 10, Scott
Muir met at some length with Ricc Ferrante while he was at Ameritech Library Services
in Provo last week. Ricc is our main contact for the enhancements.

1. Horizon Image Module
We have not yet received a draft letter and contract amendment for this replacement
for Netpublisher.

2. Shared Authority Database
We still do not have a delivery date.

3. Children’s OPAC
We still need a project plan with target dates from the joint DALNET/Ameritech

team.
For your information, we have had some movement on WebPAC 1.3. The Detroit Public
Library WebPAC server has been sent with WebPAC 1.3 for DPL to test. Assuming the
testing goes well, we will be able to migrate UDMercy, Botsford and WSU to WebPAC
1.3 in June. This will enable broadcast searching from these Horizon catalogs.
A copy of Harry’s status report is attached for your information,

Thanks for your help pursuing these issues.
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